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Subject: FW: Suffolk : S&G Landbank

From:  < @outlook.com>  
Sent: 13 January 2025 09:18 
To:  < @suffolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Suffolk : S&G Landbank 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the 

ick here for more information or help from Suffolk IT  
 

 
The proposal no longer includes recycling and Policy WP11 is included in my list. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Mineral Surveying Consultant 
 
Please note new email address: 

@outlook.com 
 

From:   
Sent: 10 January 2025 17:23 
To:   
Subject: RE: SuƯolk : S&G Landbank 
 
Hi  
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. 
 
The policies listed in your email below would be relevant to the proposal, in addition to: 

 Policy WP8: Proposals for recycling of inert and construction, demolition and excavation waste; and 
 Policy WP11: Approval of sites for disposal of inert waste by landfilling or landraise. 

 
Best wishes, 

 
 

 
Planning OƯicer 
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure 
SuƯolk County Council 
Telephone:  
Email: @suƯolk.gov.uk  
 
The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the oƯicer and is not binding upon the Council 
 

From:  < @outlook.com>  
Sent: 10 January 2025 13:41 
To:  < @suƯolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: SuƯolk : S&G Landbank 
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EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know 
the content is safe. Click here for more information or help from SuƯolk IT  
 

 
 
Just wondering if you’ve had an opportunity to consider my earlier email? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Mineral Surveying Consultant 
 
Please note new email address: 

@outlook.com 
 

From:   
Sent: 07 January 2025 10:37 
To:  < @suƯolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: SuƯolk : S&G Landbank 
 

 
 
In reviewing the SCC pre-app response dated 29 February 2024, are there not further relevant policies in the 
SM&WLP to those listed at the top of page 3? 
 
In the Planning Statement I’m inclined to address the following additional policies: 
 MP6: Progressive working and restoration 
 MP7: Aftercare 
 WP3: Existing or designated land-uses potentially suitable for waste development 
 WP11: Approval of sites for disposal of inert waste by landfilling or land-raise 
 
I’d be grateful for your thoughts. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Mineral Surveying Consultant 
 
Please note new email address: 

@outlook.com 
 

From:   
Sent: 03 January 2025 14:28 
To:  < @suƯolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: SuƯolk : S&G Landbank 
 

 
 
Apologies if I’ve asked previously but can you please supply the up-to-date LAA for SuƯolk please.  
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I’d like to be able to calculate the current S&G landbank using revised apportionment (1.62mt) and average 
sales of the last 3 and 10 years. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Mineral Surveying Consultant 
 
Please note new email address: 

@outlook.com 
 
The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential and is 
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this 
email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software. 
 
The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing emails for security 
reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on staƯ use. Email monitoring and/or blocking 
software may be used and email content may be read.  
 
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice 
https://www.suƯolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/ 


